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MEMORANDUM FOR 127WG/DPC


29553 George Ave. Bldg 303


Seifridge ANGB MI 48045-5399





FROM: ANG/XPME 3500 Fetchet Ave Andrews AFB MD 20762-5157





SUBJECT: AFGE Local 2077 Ltr dtd 23 July 1999





The request for information by AFGE Local 2077 (Union) representing Title5 employees is as follows:





There are no Title 5 authorizations coded as inherently governrnental at Selfrige ANGB MI or any ANG Base Operating Support (BOS) location. In our Mar 99 response to USAF/XP regarding the coding of inherently governmental authorizations throughout ANG all Title 5 authorizations were coded (as depicted in attached coding listing) as either; "R" (Subject to Review) or "N"(Pending Contract Award) as in the case of the 25 positions under review at Selfridge at the time the exercise was conducted.


b)	Tho request for names and classification of employees affected by the contracting out decision must be provided by your office.


127WG/DPC





If any additional information is needed please contact me, DSN 327- 3214











Jerry L Castleberry, Major, USAF
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